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30 May 2007 
 
Dear  Sir/Madam  
 

DECISION 
 
Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990 
 
Listed Building Consent Granted 
 
Address:  
29a Montague Street 
London 
WC1B 5BL 
 
Proposal: 
Change of previously granted roofing material of pavilion building from glass to lead, as a 
revision to planning permission (PSX0105218) granted on 22/4/02 for additions and 
alterations to ground and first floors and the erection of a new pavilion to rear of property for 
use as boardroom, all in connection with the use of the building as offices (class B1),  
Drawing Nos: P(---) 201; 209; 210 
 
The Council has considered your application and decided to grant Listed Building Consent.  
 
  
 

Informative(s): 
 

1 Please be advised that this permission is an amendment to a previously approved 
scheme (ref no LSX0105219).  All conditions relating to the original permission are 
relevant to this application including specified timescales. 
 



   

Disclaimer 

This is an internet copy for information purposes. If you 
require a copy of the signed original please contact the 
Culture and Environment Department on (020) 7974 5613 
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